POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care

Policy Manual

From: Natasha L. Mills

CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Date: November 5, 2019

Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the

manual.

Policy Policy Name Primary change

Number

A-08.2 Transfers of Offenders with Acute Conditions Policy section within the policy expanded.
See policy.

A-08.2 Approved Medical Transportation Criteria New attachment for approval.

Attachment A

A-08.4 Guidelines for Completing the Health Summary | Multi-Patient Vehicle (MPV) within section

Attachment A | for Classification Form VLD, agreed to be kept within policy as is,
and updated within other attachments or
policies to maintain consistency. See
attachment.

A-10.1 Notification Requirements Regarding Critically | Wording update and expansion made within

Il Offenders Procedures section II of policy. See policy.

Sections II, A & B deleted from policy. See
policy. References updated.

E-35.1 Mental Health Appraisal for Incoming Minor changes made within Procedure

Offenders section LA, and section V of policy. See

policy.

E-36.7 Dental Clinic Operations Reporting Wording updates made within section IV of
policy. See policy. References updated.

H-60.1 List of Approved Abbreviations Replacement of Multi-passenger vehicle to

Attachment C Multi-patient vehicle (MPV). (Page 12)

1-67.1 Mental
Illness

Compelled Psychoactive Medication for Mental
[llness

Minor wording updates made within
Procedure section I.B. See policy. Minor
wording changes made within sections II.D
“Emergency Compelled Medications”, and
ILLE “Non-emergency Compelled
Medication” of policy. See policy.




